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GEORGE STA.NTOÎST,
POSTMASTER,

Agent for Montreal Telegraph Company,
AND

London and Liverpool and Globe Insurance Company,
UPPER TOWN, PARIS, C.W.

ROSEBANK. or CENTR.EVTLLE

A small village on lot No. 1, first Concession, township of South 
Dumfries, five miles from Brantford, and about the same distance from 
Paris and St. George. The post-office was established in 1862. 
There is a cloth factory in the village.

Tri-weekly mails. Population, 60. 1

Campbell, George, former 
ELLIOT, F. R., P. M., carriage 

and waggonmaker 
Elliott, Mrs., grocery 
Jerman, George, cloth factory 
Kitchen, George, farmer

McColley, — farmer 
McLaughlin, George, farmer 
Pettet, Adam, blacksmith 
Shipman, Mrs. George, innkeeper 
Shipman, Paul, farmer

SCOTLAND.

A village on lot number one, first and second concessions! township 
of Oakland, eleven miles from Brantford, fourteen from Simcoe, four­
teen from Paris, and two from Oakland. The post office was established 
in 1865. The village contains two Churches—Baptist, Rev. Robt. Mont­
gomery, and Congregational, Rev. Wm. Hay. The Grammar School 
averages about twenty-five pupils; the junior department averages 
eighty pupils. The chief manufactures are a grist mill, a woollen 
factory and a tannery, the latter is capable of turning out one thousand 
hides per annum.

Daily mails, Stages tQ Simcoe and Paris. Population, 600.


